Requesting Department:
Description:

Awarded to:
Amount:
Procurement Method:

informational Items
July 2019

Procurement / Warehouse - Inv. Clearing

Renewal of Contract 17-0014 for Electrical Supplies for a
two-year period (increase from $135,443.20 to $235,443.20).

J.P. Simons & Co.
$100,000.00
ISTHA Invitation for Bid
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i DESCRIPTION OF CONTRACT BEING RENEWED. Hlectrical Supplies H170084

Uik

2. TERRS AND CONDITIONS. This Renewa! i gn the same terms and | conditions as the Contract being reneweg
Ut 35 changed angd described hersin

exie

3. RENEWAL TerM: Fhis BENEwa

i September 15, 3019 o shall rgn through Seprember 14 4, 2001

4. COsTS {desrribe celcutstion and/or cos st basie, if appiic
This value jg auproved by the Toll way's Board of D

A contract ig: ¢ > 100,000 00

ied purssm to Toliway Boars
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4.1 Egnewat f»‘rigmg:

The unit pricing for the fenewal shall be at the same rate a¢ the initial term.

5. MAXIMIUM AMOUNT: vendors compensstion for {services) under this renewsal Contract shall not sxceed
5120 Q00.00 _ durin 8 this ranewal tere without # formal amendment,

£, SEJ%CG?‘WR&CYGRS: Wilt subcontractors he utilized?

i Yes gl
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& & FACEGr Name: ¢
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i certify thae-

The number Shewn on this form i My Carrect taxpayer wentification numbesr {or dim w anmg for 3 fumber to he Biued
to me}, andg

bam not subject to backup withholdin
notified by the |
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Wity a3 used to apply for the EAULY'S EIN and the EiN
Name

Business Name-jp Simans & Co
Faxpayer ldentification Number:
Social Security Mumber:
Emplover Identific £

HCAtIon Number T e ek

- Governmentyi

Tax sxamot

— FO@EMacy/F, neral Home,

LCrporation provig Ng or D‘-'lf"-ff

medicai 3NC/0r health cars Servics {seiag
X Corporation NoT REOviding or Ottiing
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STATE OF ILLINOIS
FORMS B CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES

IPB Reference #: 22od ooy Procurement/Contract#: __{7 - ool

This Forms B may be used when responding to an Invitation for Bid {IFB} or a Request for Proposal (RFP) if the vendor it
registered in the lllinois Procurement Gateway {IPG) and has a valid IPG Registration Number,

If a vendor does not have a valid IPG registration number, then the vendor must compiete and submit Forms A with
their response. Failure to do so may render the submission non-responsive and result in disqualification.

Please read this entire section and provide the requested information as applicable. All parts in Forms B must be
completed in full and submitted along with the vendor's response,

1.

Certification of Illinois Procurement Gateway Registration
My business has a valid lllinois Procurement Gateway (IPG) registration. The State of lllinois Chief Procurement
Office approved the registration and provided the IPG registration number and expiration date disclosed in this

Forms B,

To ensure that you have a valid registration in the IPG, search for your business name in the 1PG Registered
Vendor Directory. If your company does not appear in the search results, then you do not have a valid IPG
registration.

IPG Registration #: 20070326 IPG Expiration Date: #1- 1 - 19

Certification Timely to this Solicitation or Contract

Vendor certifles it is not barred from having a contract with the State hased upon violating the prohibitions
related to either submitting/writing specifications or providing assistance to an employee of the State of lllinois
by reviewing, drafting, directing, or preparing any Invitation for bids, a request for proposal, or request of
information, or similar assistance {except as part of a public request for such information), 30 ILCS 500/50-
10.5{e}, amended by Public Act No, 97-0895 {August 3, 2012). xYes [_| No

Replacement Certification to IPG Certification #6 {supersedes response in IPG)

If Vendor has been convicted of a felony, Vendor certifies at least five vears have passed since the date of
completion of the sentence for such felony, unless no person held responsible by a prosecutor’s office for the
facts upon which the conviction was based continues to have any involvement with the business. Vendor
further certifies that it is not barred from being awarded a contract. 30 ILCS 500/50-10. x Yes [ Ino

Sisuiusure ui Lobbyist or Agent {Complete only if bid, offer, or contract has an annual value over 550,000)

Is your company or parent entity(ies) represented by or do you or your parent entity(ies} employ a lobbyist
required to register under the Lobbyist Registration Act {lobbylist must be registered pursuant to the Act with
the Secretary of State) or an agent who has communicated, is communicating, or may communicate with any
State/Public University officer or employee concerning the bid or offer? ¥ yes, please identify each lobbyist and
agent, including the name and address below. g:i Yes x No

if yes, please identify each lobbyist and agent, including the name and address below. f vou have 3 lobbyist that
does not meet the criteria, then you do not have to disclose the lobbyist’s information. Additional rows may be
inserted into the table or an attachment may be provided if neaded.

Stata of Hllinls Chief Procurement Office General Sarvices i
FORMS B Certifications and Disclosuras -

V.15.2



STATE OF ILLINOIS

FORMS B CERTIFICATIONS AND DISCLOSURES

Name

Address Relationship to Disclosing Entity

Click here to enter text.

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text.

. .

Describe all costs/fees/compensation/reimbursements refated to the assistance provided by each
representative lobbyist or other agent to obtain this Agency/University contract: Click here to enter text,

5. Disclosure of Current and Pending Contracts
Complete only if: (a) your business is for-profit and (b) the bid, offer, or contract has an annual value over
$50,000. Do not complete if you are a not-for-profit entity.

x Yes [_] No. Do you have any contracts, pending contracts, bids, proposals, subcontracts, leases or other
ongoing procurement relationships with units of State of llinois government?

If “Yes”, please specify below. Additional rows may be inserted into the table or an attachment in the same
format may be provided if needed.

: i H P ’ Contract
Agency/University Project Title Status Value Reference/?. O ilincis |
Procurement Bulletin # i
TOLLWAY AAON HVAC PARTS CURRENT 82,100.00 12-0178 :
TOLLWAY ELECTRICAL PARTS CURRENT 142,000.00 12-0255
TOLLWAY HVAC PARTS CURRENT 50,400.00 14-0057 !
TOLLWAY ELECTRONIC PARTS CURRENT 88,505.00 14-0068 !

, TOLLWAY ELECTRIC WIRE & CARLE CURRENT §97,320.00 15-0048
1_ TOLLWAY HVAC REPLACE PARTS CURRENT 79,800.00 16-0014 v

6. Signature

As of the date signed below, | certify that:

* My business’ information and the certifications made in the lllinois Procurement Gateway are truthful and

accurate,

* The certifications and disclosures made in this Forms B are truthful and accurate.

This Forms B is signed by an authorized officer or employee on behaif of the bidder, offeror, or vendor pursuant to
Sections 50-13 and 50-35 of the lllinois Procurement Code, and the affirmation of rhe aecuraey of the financial
uisciosures is imade under penalty of perjury.

This disclosure information is submitted on behaif of:

Vendor Name: J.P. SIMONS & CO
Street Address: 330 WINDY POINT DR
City, State, Zj

Signature:
Printed Name: JEAN BRADFIELD
Title: PRESIDENT

Phone: 630-693-0300
Email: JEAN@JPSIMONS.NET
Vendor Contact: DAN BRADFIELD

Date: 7 - 2lo- 1]

State of (llinois Chief Procurement Office General Services 2

FORMS B Certifications and Disclosures
v.15.2



Generated by Jennifer Soldat, State of lilinois on 7/26/2017

Vendor Registration: View

R - . . < ¥ ] H 2 E B
General |- Public Profile i Users Commodity Codes [ Contacts & Owners § Comments § Reviews i Certifications i Site Visits | Registrations g

J. P. Simons & Company _ - System Vendor Number: 20070326

Vendor Registration
TYPE State of lilinois Vendor Registration
DESCRIPTION Register to do business with the State of lliinois
DATE SUBMITTED 7/18/2017
STATUS Accepted
REVIEWER Andrew Shackeiford
DATE REVIEWED 7/18/2017 ,
PUBLIC REVIEW COMMENTS ’
PRIVATE REVIEW COMMENTS
EXPIRATION DATE 7/18/2018
FLAG FORM Add Flag
|
Settings |
SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE Yes !
PROGRAM (SBSP} REGISTERED
REGISTERING AS A Prime ‘
' Entity Information %
;
s BUSINESS NAME J. P.Simons & Company
. CONTACT FOR THIS SUBMISSION Jean Simons Bradfieid (change contact)
' PRIMARY CONTACT EMAIL ean@ipsimons. et
PHONE 630-693-0300
FAX 630-693-0306
COMPANY EMAIL Jean@jpsimons.net
TAX ID NUMBER e
COMPANY TYPE Corporation
ADDRESS 330 Windy Point Drive
Glendale Heights, 1L 60139
[edit aadress)

Page 1 of 3 (30000287_00388755_20170726094327 pdf)



Generated by Jennifer Soldat, State of lllinois on 7/26/2017

Yendor Registration: View Form

General F’uc?spwgi Gsers Commodity Codes’ | Contacte & Cwners | Comments P@W\m i Cerifications | Site Visits | Registrations |

4. P Simons & Company ‘ . System Vendor Number: 20070328

. Return

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME I. Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of interest

DESCRIPTION Complete the Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of Interest form

DATE SUBMITTED 7/18/2017

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME J.P.Simons & Company

POINT OF CONTACT ean Simons Bradfield

FLAG FORM

E Financial Disclosures & Conflicts of Interest

AU IDENTIFY THE APPLICABLE ENTITY TYPE.

Other Privately Heid Entity (i.e. LLC, partnership, privately held corporation with 100 or fewer shareholders, or other
entity type not clearly identified in another option)

B. IS THERE A PARENT ENTITY THAT OWNS 100% OF THE BUSINESS?

Mo

INSTRUMENT OF OWNERSHIP OR BENEFICIAL INTEREST

[

Corporate Stock (C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Professional Corporation, Service Corporation)

115 THERE ANY INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY WHO MEETS ANY OF THE FOLLOWING THRESHOLDS: (A} OWNS MORE THAN 5% OF THE
(B} HOLDS OWNERSHIP SHARE OF THE BUSINESS VALUED IM EXCESS OF $106.447 20, (0) 1S ENTITLED TO MORE THAN
5% OF THE BUSINESS' DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME, OR (D) IS ENTITLED TO MORE THAN $106,447.20 OF THE BUSINESS' DISTRIBUTIVE
INCOME?

Yes, the information is not publicly avatiable (if any individuals are listed, answer Yes or No to questions 5-8 and 11-20.}

Document Status
List of individuals or entities meeting one or more of the listed thresholds, A i by Jean Simons
PERCENTOFOWN.PDF (PDF) Bradfield on 7/13/2017
2. PLEASE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IS TRUE: ALL INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES THAT HOLD AN OWNERSHIP

NTEREST IN THE BUSINESS OF GREATER THAN 5% OR VALUED {\REQTEQ THAN $106,447.20 HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED IN QUESTION

Yag

3. PLEASE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT 1S TRUE: ALL INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES THAT WERE ENTITLED TO RECEIVE
DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME IN AN AMOUNT GREATER THAN $106,447.20 OR GREATER THAN 5% OF THE TOTAL DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME
OF THE BUSINESS HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1.

e
Page 1

o
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Generated by Jennifer Soldat, State of lilinois on 7/26/2017

Yes
DISCLOSURE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES.
Not applicable - For-Profit Entity

5. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM A PERSON WHO
HOLDS AN ELECTIVE OFFICE IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR HOLDS A SEAT IN THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY, OR ARE THEY THE SPOUSE
OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH PERSON?

No

6. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM APPOINTED TO OR
EMPLOYED IN ANY OFFICES OR AGENCIES OF STATE GOVERNMENT AND RECEIVE COMPENSATION FOR SUCH EMPLOYMENT IN
EXCESS OF 60% ($106,447.20) OF THE SALARY OF THE GOVERNOR, OR ARE ANY OF THEM THE SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH
PERSON?

No

7. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN GUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM AN OFFICER OR
EMPLOYEE OF THE CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD OR THE ILLINOIS TOLL HIGHWAY AUTHORITY, OR ARE ANY OF THEM THE
SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH PERSON?

No

8. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF THEM APPOINTED AS A
MEMBER OF A BOARD, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR TASK FORCE AUTHORIZED OR CREATED BY STATE LAW OR BY EXECUTIVE
ORDER OF THE GOVERNOR, OR ARE THEY THE SPOUSE OR AN IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER WHO CURRENTLY RESIDES OR
RESIDED WITH SUCH PERSON WITHIN THE LAST 12 MONTHS?

No

S.IF ANY QUESTION IN 5-8 ABOVE IS ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: DO ANY OF THE INDIVIDUALS
IDENTIFIED, THEIR SPOUSE, OR MINOR CHILD RECEIVE FROM THE ENTITY MORE THAN 7.5% OF THE ENTITY'S TOTAL
DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME OR AN AMOUNT OF DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME IN EXCESS OF THE SALARY OF THE GOVERNOR
($177.412.00)7

No

10, IF ANY QUESTION IN 5-8 ABOVE IS ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: IS THERE A COMBINED INTEREST OF

ANY INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED ALONG WITH THEIR SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF MORE THAN 15% IN THE AGGREGATE OF THE

ENTITY'S DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME OR AN AMOUNT OF DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME IN EXCESS OF TWO TIMES THE SALARY OF THE
GOVERNOR ($354,824.00)7

No

11 FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE,

ORIN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD STATE EMPLOYMENT, INCLUDING CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYMENT OF SERVICES? THIS DOES
NOTINCLUDE CONTRACTS 70 DROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE STATE AS A VENDOR.

MNo
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MOTE—EER S\} N, OR DALGHTER HAD STATE EMPLOYE\/"E\H i\sC%.‘ JDING CONTRACTUAL EF\J‘PLOYMEE\:T FOR SERV CE S, N ?HE
PREVIOUS 2 YEARS? THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE STATE AS A VENDOR.

13. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTiON T AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY

HOLD OR HAVE HELD IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS ELECTIVE OFFICE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED
STATES, OR ANY UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINGIS OR THE
STATUTES OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS?

No

14. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DG ANY OF THEM HAVE A
RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHE R SON, OR DAUGHTER) HOLDING ELECTIVE OFFICE CURRENTLY OR IN
THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS?

Page 2 of 4 (30000287_00388755_20170726094358. pdf}




Generated by Jennifer Soldat, State of Hiinols on 7/26/2017

No

15. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM HOLD OR HAVE
HELD IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS ANY APPOINTIVE GOVERNMENT OFFICE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE UNITED STATES OF
AMERICA, OR ANY UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE
STATUTES OF THE STATE OF [LLINOIS, WHICH OFFICE ENTITLES THE HOLDER TO COMPENSATION IN EXCESS OF EXPENSES
INCURRED IN THE DISCHARGE OF THAT?

No

16. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM HAVE A
RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) HOLDING APPOINTIVE OFFICE CURRENTLY OR IN
THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS?

No

17, FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD EMPLOYMENT AS OR BY ANY REGISTERED LOBBYIST OF THE STATE GOVERNMENT?

No

18. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS HAD A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) THAT IS OR
WAS A REGISTERED LOBBYIST?

No

19. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE
OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD COMPENSATED EMPLOYMENT BY ANY REGISTERED ELECTION OR RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE
REGISTERED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY COUNTY CLERK IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, OR ANY POLITICAL ACTION
COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH EITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR THE FEDERAL BOARD OF ELECTIONS?

No

20. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF THEM CURRENTLY HAVE
ORIN THE PREVIOUS Z YEARS HAD A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) WHO IS OR
WAS A COMPENSATED EMPLOYEE OF ANY REGISTERED ELECTION OR REELECTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH THE
SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY COUNTY CLERK IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, OR ANY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED
WITH EITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR THE FEDERAL BOARD OF ELECTIONS?

No

27. HAS THERE BEEN ANY DEBARMENT FROM CONTRACTING WiTH ANY GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN
YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS
DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

272 HAS THERE REEN ANV DR
PROPRIE]

£ DISCIPLINE WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE
ITIES, AND FOR THE IND VIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

HAS THERE BEEN ANY BANKRUDTtY WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS,
TENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

24, HAVE THERE BEEN ANY ADVERSE CIVIL JUDGMENTS AND/OR ADMINISTRATIVE FINDINGS P%N THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS?
THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AF\ OR THE INDIVIDUALS
DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE,

No

25 HAVE THERE BEEN L?\\{ ORI NA FKLQ:\&V COYRIY C'V!f\r\ e MHLﬁN THE I

OODmEsy ANYT LRIV LAVINVIUTIVIND VY

No
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B2Gnow Page 1 of 3
Vendor Registration: View
General  Public Profile  Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments  Certifications  Site Visits
Registrations  Reports
i. P.Simons & Company System Vendor Number: 20070326

¥ 1 flag has been added to this record. See below for details.
L] show only flagged items.

Yiew All Forms in POF Downicad Documents

Vendor Registration

TYPE State of lilinois Vendor Registration
DESCRIPTION Register to do business with the State of lllinois
DATE SUBMITTED 6/28/2019

STATUS Accepted

STATE OF ILLINOIS VENDOR IPG-0315937

REGISTRATION NUMBER

REVIEWER Chris Haberman

DATE REVIEWED 71372019

PUBLIC REVIEW COMMENTS

PRIVATE REVIEW COMMENTS

EXPIRATION DATE 7/2/2020
FLAG FORM Add Flag
Settings

SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE Yes

PROGRAM (SBSP) REGISTERED

REGISTERING AS A Prime Contractor

Entity information

BUSINESS NAME j. P. Simons & Company

CONTACT FORTHIS ean Simons Bradfield (change contact
SUBMISSION

PRIMARY CONTACT EMAIL jean@ipsimons.net

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?XID=6583&Que... 8/16/201¢

o



B2Gnow Page 2 of 3

PHONE 630-693-0300

FAX 630-693-0306
COMPANY EMAIL jean@jpsimons.net
| TAXID NUMBER -

COMPANY TYPE Corporation

ADDRESS 330 Windy Point Drive
Glendale Heights, IL 60139

[edit address]

View Vendor Profile
~ Current Vendor Certifications

. Type Effective

Renewal  Organization

WBE  9/28/2017 9/28/2020 State of lilinois Central Management Services

— S — S —— — ——irm S—

View Form Name Flagged

View A - B. Business Information & Additional information

View C.Smail Business Set-Aside Program

View D -E. Department of Human Rights (DHR) & Authorized to do Business in illinois

View F - G. Certifications & Board of Elections
View  H.lran Disclosure ?

View | Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of Interest T 1 flag

' NIGP Codes

NIGP 28000 ELECTRICAL CABLE AND WIRE, NOT ELECTRONIC

NIGP 28016 Bare Cable and Wire: Type ACSR, Bare Copper, Bare Aluminum, etc.
NIGP 285 ELECTRICAL EQUIPMENT AND SUPPLIES (EXCEPT CABLE AND WIRE)
NIGP 445 Hand Tools (Powered and Non-Powered), Accessories and Supplies
NIGP 838 TELECOMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT, ACCESSORIES AND SUPPLIES

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire V lew.asp?XID=6583&Que... 8/16/2019
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Additional Information

Attach File

i S

STAFE ATTACHED FILE(S)

Document Status
i. P. Simons Co-6-14-19- PDF, 0.99 MB
IPG Application Review Sheet.pdf Delete Editinfo

Attached by Chris
Haberman on 6/14/2019

. P. Simons €o0.-7.3.19- PDF, 173.30 KB
1PG Application Review Sheet.ndf Delete Edit Info

Attached by Chris
Haberman on 7/3/2019

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Signature
SIGNATURE Jean Simons Bradfield
TITLE President
ORGANIZATION }. B. Simons & Company
SIGNATURE DATE 6/28/2019
Customer Support . k Home | Print To PDF | Translate

Copyright © 2019 B2Gnow, All rights reserved.
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Vendor Registration: View Form

General  Public Profile  Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments

Registrations  Reports

§. P. Simons & Company

Page 1 of 2

Systern Vendor Number: 20070326

Return to Main Form

Yiew Clean Form in PDF

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME
DESCRIPTION

DATE SUBMITTED
STATUS

BUSINESS NAME
POINT OF CONTACT

FLAG FORM

A - B. Business Information & Additional Information

Complete section A and B, in order to submit this form.

6/28/2019
Accepted
J. P. Simons & Company

ean Simons Bradfield

Add Flag

1. YOUR BUSINESS IS
REGISTERING AS A

2. NAME OF CEG/BUSINESS
OWNER

3. ANNUAL SALES/GROSS
RECEIPTS

4. WHEN WAS YOUR BUSINESS
ESTABLISHED?

5. IN WHAT ILLINOIS COUNTY
{IES) ARE YOU CONDUCTING
BUSINESS?

VENDOR REGISTRATION
CONTACT PERSON TITLE
CONTACT PERSON PHONE

CONTACT PERSCN EMAIL

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/QuestionnaireV

A. Business Information

Prime Contractor

JEAN SIMONS BRADFIELD

9,000,000.00

81/01/1919

The business conducts business statewide.

6. CONTACT PERSON FOR THIS  JEAN SIMONS BRADFIELD

PRESIDENT
630-693-0300

jean@ipsimens.net

iew.asp?XID=648& Vend...

8/16/2019



" B2Gnow

ABOUT THE ILLINGIS

1. HOW DID YOU LEARN

PROCUREMENT GATEWAY?

B. Additional Information

Business Enterprise Program (BEP) / Veterans Business Program (VBP)

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Additional information

§

Attach File

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support

Copyrigh

B SV O BT e s
& 2019 B2Gnow.

Home | Print To PDF | Translate

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?XID=648& Vend... 8/16/2019
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Vendor Registration: View Form

General  Public Profile  Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments  Certifications  Site Visits
Registrations  Reporis

I. P. Simons & Company Systemn Vendor Number: 20070326

Return to Main Form

Yiew Clean Form in PDF

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME C. Small Business Set-Aside Program

DESCRIPTION Compiete the Small Business Set-Aside Program form
DATE SUBMITTED 6/28/2019

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME j. P. Simons & Company

POINT OF CONTACT ean Simons Bradfield

FLAG FORM Add Flag

C. Small Business Set-Aside Program

T.WOULDYCU LIKETO Yes

APPLY/RE-QUALIFY FOR THE

SMALL BUSINESS SET-ASIDE Pocument Status

PROGRAM? SBSP Re-Qualification Statement Attached by jean

SBAreQualifState pdf (PDF, 291.63 KB)  Simons Bradfield

LT Y

on 6/28/2061%

Additional Information

STAEE ATTAC) f £y !
STAFF ATTACHED FILES | Attach File |

[—— U

Hefresh List after attaching file(s).

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?X1D=6509& Ven... 8/16/2019
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Vendor Registration: View Form

General  Public Profile  Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments  Cerfifications  Site Visits
Registrations  Reporis

J. P. Simons & Company System Vendor Number: 20070326

Return to Main Form |

View Clean Form in PDF

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME D - E. Department of Human Rights (DHR) & Authorized to do Business in
Hlinois

DESCRIPTION Complete section D and E, in order to submit this form.

DATE SUBMITTED §/28/2019

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME J. P. Simons & Company

POINT OF CONTACT ean Simons Bradfield

FLAG FORM Add Flag

D. Department of Human Rights (DHR)

1 HIGHEST NUMBER OF 7
EMPLOYEES (INCLUDING FULL
AND PART TIME EMPLOYEES)

AT ANY TIME DURING THE

DACTVEAD
Ao TEAR

2. SELECT THE DHR STATUS OF My business is not required to have a DHR Number because we had
YOUR BUSINESS fewer than 15 employees at all times within the past year.

E. Authorized to do Business in illinois

115 YOUR BUSINESS Yes, registered and in good standing with the lilinois Secretary of
%?F'G QT RED AND State

AUTHORIZED TO DO

BUSINESS [N JLLINOIS?

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?X1D=8963& Ven... 8/16/2019



%,

= B2Gnmow

Additional Information

Attach File |

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support

Home | Print To PDF | Transiate
Copyright © 2019 B2Gnow. All rights reserved.
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Vendor Registration: View Form

General  PublicProfile Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments  Certifications  Site Visits
Registrations  Reports

1. P. Simons & Company System Vendor Number: 20070328

Return to Main Form

View Clean Form in PDF

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME F - G. Certifications & Board of Elections
DESCRIPTION Complete section F - G, in order to submit the form.
DATE SUBMITTED 672872019

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME J. B. Simons & Company

POINT OF CONTACT ean Simons Bradfield

FLAG FORM Add Flag

F. Certifications

1. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT AND ITS EMPLOYEES WILL COMPLY WITH APPLICABLE PROVISIONS OF THE UNITED
STATES. CIVIL RIGHTS ACT, SECTION 504 OF THE FEDERAL REHABILITATION ACT, THE AMERICANS WITH
DISABILITIES ACT, AND APPLICABLE RULES IN PERFORMANCE OF THIS CONTRACT.

Yes

THIS APPLIES TO INDIVIDUALS, SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS, GENERAL PARTNERSHIPS, AND SINGLE MEMBER
LCS, BUTISNOT ﬂTHER\N ISE APPLICABLE. VENDOR CERTIFIES HE/SHE 1S NOT IN DEFAULT ON AN

DUCATIONAL LOAN. 51005 385/3

o {\J

Yes

3. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS REVIEWED AND WHLL COMPLY WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF
EMPLOYMENT SECURITY LAW (20 1LCS T005/1005-47) AS APPLICABLE

Yes

4. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS NEITHER BEEN CONVICTED OF BRIBING OR ATTEMPTING TO BRIBE AN
OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR ANY OTHER STATE, NOR MADE AN ADMISSION OF
GUILT OF SUCH CONDUCT THAT IS A MATTER OF RECORD. 30 1LCS 500/50-5

Yes

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?XI1D=403& Vend... 8/16/2019
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=

LA

IF VENDOR HAS BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY, VENDOR CERTIFIES AT LEAST FIVE YEARS HAVE PASSED
SiNCF THE DATE OF COMPLETION OF THE SENTENCE FOR SUCH FELONY, UNLESS NO PERSON HELD
RESPONSIBLE BY A PROSECUTOR'S OFFICE FOR THE FACTS UPON WHICH THE CONVICTION WAS BASED
CONTINUES TO HAVE ANY INVOLVEMENT WITH THE BUSINESS. VENDOR FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT IT IS
NOT BARRED FROM BEING AWARDED A CONTRACT. 30 1L.CS 500/50-10

Yes

6. IF VENDOR OR ANY OFFICER, DIRECTOR, PARTNER, OR OTHER MANAGERIAL AGENT OF VENDOR HAS
BEEN CONVICTED OF A FELONY UNDER THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002, OR A CLASS 3 OR CLASS 2
FELONY UNDER THE ILLINOIS SECURITIES LAW OF 1953, VENDOR CERTIFIES AT LEAST FIVE YEARS HAVE
PASSED SINCE THE DATE OF THE CONVICTION. VENDOR FURTHER CERTIFIES THAT IT IS NOT BARRED FROM
BEING AWARDED A CONTRACT. 30 1L.C5S 500/50-10.5

Yes

7. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT AND ITS AFFILIATES ARE NOT DELINQUENT IN THE PAYMENT OF ANY DEBT
TO THE UNIVERSITY OR THE STATE (OR IF DELINQUENT, HAVE ENTERED INTO A DEFERRED PAYMENT PLAN
TO PAY THE DEBT). 30 1LCS 500/50-11, 530-60

Yes

8. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT AND ALL AFFILIATES SHALL COLLECT AND REMIT ILLINOIS USE TAX ON ALL
SALES OF TANGIBLE PERSONAL PROPERTY INTO THE STATE OF ILLINOIS IN ACCORDANCE WiTH
PROVISIONS OF THE ILLINOIS USE TAX ACT. 30 1LCS 500/50-12

Yes

9. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS NOT BEEN FOUND BY A COURT OR THE POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD
TO HAVE COMMITTED A WILLFUL OR KNOWING VIOLATION OF THE ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION ACT
WITHIN THE LAST FIVE YEARS, AND IS THEREFORE NOT BARRED FROM BEING AWARDED A CONTRACT. 30
ILCS 500/50-14

Yes

10. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS NEITHER PAID ANY MONEY OR VALUABLE THING TO INDUCE ANY PERSON
TO REFRAIN FROM BIDDING ON A STATE CONTRACT, NOR ACCEPTED ANY MONEY OR OTHER VALUABLE
THING, OR ACTED UPON THE PROMISE OF SAME, FOR NOT BIDDING ON A STATE CONTRACT. 30 ILCS

et

500/50-25
Yes

11. VENDOR CERTIFIES I

T
"REVOLVING DOOR" PROVI

ER R LA S A O N 1Y

AND IS NOT KNOWINGLY IN VIOLATION OE THE
CUREMENT CODE. 30 ILCS 500/50-30

Yes

12. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF IT HIRES A PERSON &EQ&RED 1O REGISTER UNDER
REGISTRATION ACT TO ASSIST IN ORTAINING ANY

THE LOBBYIST

ST/ TH

COSTS, FEES, COI ‘??tNSA?%ON; REIMBURSEMENTS OR u?HER
i < il

T VIST
=

. { LOBBYIS
\EEQAT ONWILLBE BILLED TO T%E

13. E?ND“R CER “g' EES T%%W %T W* i ’\if} ?E?A%?\é A ?:??%Ss’;}?\s @%’ E'\ Ty 'YG ﬁi’“%"w,fﬁ ?u INF dia’\ii% THE
L%’%N THE “EQ S GN OR ?RGCuRszN? 301LCS 560230‘38
Yes

14. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT WILL REPORT TO THE ILLINOIS ATTORNEY GENERAL AND THE CHIEF
PROCUREMENT OFFICER ANY SUSPECTED COLLUSION OR OTHER ANTI-COMPETITIVE PRACTICE A AMONG

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View asp?X1D=403&Vend... 8/16/2019
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ANY BIDDERS, OFFERORS, CONTRACTORS, PROPOSERS, OR EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE. 30 ILCS 500/50-40,
50-45, 50-50

Yes

15. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF IT IS AWARDED A CONTRACT THROUGH THE USE OF THE PREFERENCE [
REQUIRED BY THE PROCUREMENT OF DOMESTIC PRODUCTS ACT, THEN IT SHALL PROVIDE PRODUCTS
PURSUANT TO THE CONTRACT OR A SUBCONTRACT THAT ARE MANUFACTURED IN THE UNITED STATES. 30

ILCs 517
Yes

16. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF AWARDED A CONTRACT FOR PUBLIC WORKS, STEEL PRODUCTS USED OR
SUPPLIED IN THE PERFORMANCE OF THAT CONTRACT SHALL BE MANUFACTURED OR PRODUCED IN THE
UNITED STATES, UNLESS THE EXECUTIVE HEAD OF THE PROCURING AGENCY/UNIVERSITY GRANTS AN
EXCEPTION IN WRITING. 30 ILCS 565

Yes

17.1F VENDOR IS AWARDED A CONTRACT WORTH MORE THAN $5,000 AND EMPLOYS 25 OR MORE
EMPLOYEES, VENDOR CERTIFIES T WILL PROVIDE A DRUG FREE WORKPLACE PURSUANT TO THE DRUG
FREE WORKPLACE ACT. 30 ILCS 580

N/A

18. IF VENDOR IS AN INDIVIDUAL AND IS AWARDED A CONTRACT WORTH MORE THAN $5,000, VENDOR [t
CERTIFIES IT SHALL NOT ENGAGE IN THE UNLAWFUL MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION,
POSSESSION, OR USE OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE DURING THE PERFORMANCE OF THE CONTRACT
PURSUANT TO THE DRUG FREE WORKPLACE ACT. 30 1LCS 580

Yes

19. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT NEITHER VENDOR NOR ANY SUBSTANTIALLY OWNED AFFILIATE IS
PARTICIPATING OR SHALL PARTICIPATE IN AN INTERNATIONAL BOYCOTT IN VIOLATION OF THE U.S.
EXPORT ADMINISTRATION ACT OF 1979 OR THE APPLICABLE REGULATIONS OF THE UNITED STATES
DEPARTMENT OF COMMERCE. 30 1LCS 582

Yes

20. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT NO FOREIGN-MADE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, OR SUPPLIES FURNISHED TO
THE AGENCY/UNIVERSITY UNDER ANY CONTRACT HAVE BEEN OR WILL BE PRODUCED IN WHOLE OR IN
PART BY FORCED LABOR OR INDENTURED LABOR UNDER PENAL SANCTION. 30 ILCS 583

Yes
21. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT NO FOREIGN-MADE EQUIPMENT, MATERIALS, OR SUPPLIES FURNISHED TO
t y £ iR AL s?‘rf

THE AGENCY/UNIVERSITY UNDER ANY CONTRACT HAVE

LABOR OR ANY CHILD UNDER THE AGE OF 12. 30 1105 ¢
Yes

22, VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF AWARDED A CONTRACT INCLUDING INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY,

ELECTRONIC INFORMATION, SOFTWARE, SYSTEMS AND EQUIPMENT, DEVELOPED OR PROVIDED UNDER

ANY CONTRACT, IT WILL COMPLY WITH THE APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS OF THE ILLINOIS INFORMATION
TECHNOLOGY ACCESSIBILITY ACT STANDARDS. 30 iLCS 587

Yes

23. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IF IT OWNS RESIDENTIAL BUILDINGS, THAT ANY VIOLATION OF THE LEAD it
POISONING PREVENTION ACT HAS BEEN MITIGATED. 410 1LCS 45

Yes

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/ QuestionnaireView.asp?XID=403&Vend... 8/16/2019
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24. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT HAS NOT BEEN CONVICTED OF THE OFFENSE OF BID RIGGING OR BID ROTATING
OR ANY SIMILAR OFFENSE OF ANY STATE OR OF THE UNITED STATES. 720 1LCS 5/33 E-3, £-4, E-11

Yes

25. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT COMPLIES WITH THE ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RIGHTS ACT AND RULES A
APPLICABLE TO PUBLIC CONTRACTS, WHICH INCLUDE PROVIDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY, k
REFRAINING FROM UNLAWFUL DISCRIMINATION, AND HAVING WRITTEN SEXUAL HARASSMENT POLICIES.
7751L05 5/2-105

Yes

26. VENDOR CERTIFIES IT DOES NOT PAY DUES TO OR REIMBURSE OR SUBSIDIZE PAYMENTS BY ITS
EMPLOYEES FOR ANY DUES OR FEES TO ANY "DISCRIMINATORY CLURB." 775 ILCS 25/2

Yes

27. VENDOR WARRANTS AND CERTIFIES THAT IT AND, TO THE BEST OF ITS KNOWLEDGE, TS P
SUBCONTRACTORS HAVE AND WILL COMPLY WITH EXECUTIVE ORDER NO. 1 (2007). THE ORDER

GENERALLY PROHIBITS VENDORS AND SUBCONTRACTORS FROM HIRING THE THEN-SERVING GOVERNOR'S
FAMILY MEMBERS TO LOBBY PROCUREMENT ACTIVITIES OF THE STATE, OR ANY OTHER GOVERNMENT iN
ILLINOIS INCLUDING LOCAL GOVERNMENTS IF THAT PROCUREMENT MAY RESULT IN A CONTRACT VALUED

AT OVER $25,000. THIS PROHIBITION ALSO APPLIES TO HIRING FOR THAT SAME PURPOSE ANY FORMER

STATE EMPLOYEE WHOSE PROCUREMENT AUTHORITY AT ANY TIME DURING THE ONE-YEAR PERIOD
PRECEDING THE PROCUREMENT LOBBYING ACTIVITY.

Yes

28. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT IT HAS READ, UNDERSTANDS AND IS IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS OF THE ILLINOIS ELECTIONS CODE (10 1LCS 5/9-35) AND THE RESTRICTIONS
ON MAKING POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS AND RELATED REQUIREMENTS OF THE ILLINOIS PROCUREMENT
CODE. 30 ILCS 500/20-160 AND 50-37 VENDOR WILL NOT MAKE A POLITICAL CONTRIBUTION THAT WILL
VIOLATE THESE REQUIREMENTS,

Yes

29. THIS APPLIES TO INDIVIDUALS, SOLE PROPRIETORSHIPS, GENFRAL PARTNERSHIPS, AND SINGLE
MEMBER LLCS, BUT IS NOT OTHERWISE APPLICABLE. VENDOR CERTIFIES THAT HE/SHE HAS NOT RECEIVED
AN EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE PRIOR TO 1993 UNDER SECTION 14-108.3 OR 16-133.3 OF THE ILLINOIS
PENSION CODE OR AN EARLY RETIREMENT INCENTIVE ON OR AFTER 2002 UNDER SECTION 14-108.3 OR 16-
133.3 OF THE ILLINOIS PENSION CODE. (30 ILCS 105/15A; 40 ILCS 5/14-108.3: 40 ILCS 5/16-133

Yes

G. Board of Elections (BOF)

1. 15 YOUR BUSINESS REGISTERED WITH THE BOARD OF ELECTIONS (BOEY

Yes, | certify my business is registered with BOE,
22578

Additional information

https://ipg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?XID=403& Vend... 8/16/2019
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STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).

Customer Support Home | Print To PDF | Translate
Copyright © 2019 B2Gnow. All rights reserved.
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Vendor Registration: View Form

General  Public Profile  Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments  Certifications  Site Visits
Registrations  Reporis

i. P. Simons & Company System Vendor Number: 20070326

' Return to Main Form |

View Clean Form in PDF

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME H. iran Disclosure

DESCRIPTION Compiete section H, in order to submit this form.
DATE SUBMITTED 6/28/2019

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME j. P.Simons & Company

POINT OF CONTACT ean Simons Bradfield

FLAG FORM Add Flag

H. Iran Disclosure

1. DO YOU OR ANY OF YOUR CORPORATE PARENTS OR SUBSIDIARIES HAVE ANY BUSINESS OPERATIONS
THAT MUST BE DISCLOSED?

No business operations to disclose.

Additiona!l Information

Attach File

STAFF ATTACHED FILES)

Refresh List after attaching filels).

Lustomer Support Home | Print To PDFE | Transiate

Copyright ©
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Vendor Registration: View Form

General  Public Profile  Users  Commodity Codes  Contacts & Owners  Comments  Certifications  Site Visits
Registrations  Reporis

I. P. Simons & Company System Vendor Number: 20070326

| Return to Main Form

i

% 1 flag has been added to this record. See below for details.
L] show only flagged items.

View Clean Form in PDF

Vendor Registration

FORM NAME i. Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of interest

DESCRIPTION Complete the Financial Disclosure & Conflicts of Interest form
DATE SUBMITTED 6/28/2019

STATUS Accepted

BUSINESS NAME J. P. Simons & Company

POINT OF CONTACT ean Simons Bradfield

FLAG FORM Add Flag

i. Financial Disclosures & Conflicts of Interest

A IDENTIFY THE APPLICABLE ENTITY TYPE.

Other Privately Held Entity (i.e. LLC, partnership, privately held corporation with 100 or fewer
shareholders, or other entity type not clearly identified in another option}

B.IS THERE A PARENT ENTITY THAT OWNS 100% OF THE BUSINESS?
No

COINSTRUMENT OF OWNERSHIP OR BENEFICIAL INTEREST
Corporate Stock (C-Corporation, S-Corporation, Professional Corporation, Service Corporation)

1. 15 THERE ANY INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY WHO MEETS ANY OF THE FOLLOWING THRESHOLDS: (A) OWNS
MORE THAN 5% OF THE BUSINESS, (B) HOLDS OWNERSHIP SHARE OF THE BUSINESS VALUED IN EXCESS
OF $106,447.20, (C) IS ENTITLED TO MORE THAN 5% OF THE BUSINESS' DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME, OR (s

ENTITLED TO MORE THAN $106,447.20 OF THE BUSINESS' DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME?

Yes, the information is not publicly available (If any individuals are listed, answer Yes or No to
guestions 5-8 and 11-20.)

Document Status

https:// épg‘%’fsaésrreg‘g:{:»;z‘z»’%”sada}rf{;}isﬁgié{mf‘;aé%:f(}ae:ﬁ{%oma&irs%"isﬁ:agg?ﬁﬁ D=5085&Ven... 8/16/2019
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List of individuals or entities meeting one or more of the Attached by Jean Simons
listed thresholds. Bradfield on 5/17/2019
PERCENTOFOWN.PDF (PDF)

shareholderiPG.pdf (PDF, 131.86 KB)

2. PLEASE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IS TRUE: ALL INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES THAT HOLD
AN OWNERSHIP INTEREST IN THE BUSINESS OF GREATER THAN 5% OR VALUED GREATER THAN
$106,447.20 HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1.

Yes

3. PLEASE CERTIFY THAT THE FOLLOWING STATEMENT IS TRUE: ALL INDIVIDUALS OR ENTITIES THAT WERE
ENTITLED TO RECEIVE DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME IN AN AMOUNT GREATER THAN $106,447.20 OR GREATER
THAN 5% OF THE TOTAL DISTRIBUTIVE INCOME OF THE BUSINESS HAVE BEEN DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1.

Yes
4. DISCLOSURE OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS FOR NOT-FOR-PROEIT ENTITIES,
Not applicable - For-Profit Entity

5. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF
THEM A PERSON WHO HOLDS AN ELECTIVE OFFICE IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR HOLDS A SEAT IN THE
GENERAL ASSEMBLY, OR ARE THEY THE SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD GF SUCH PERSON?

No

6. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF
THEM APPOINTED TO OR EMPLOYED IN ANY OFFICES OR AGENCIES OF STATE GOVERNMENT AND RECEIVE
COMPENSATION FOR SUCH EMPLOYMENT IN EXCESS OF 60% ($106,447.20) OF THE SALARY OF THE
GOVERNOR, OR ARE ANY OF THEM THE SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH PERSON?

No

7. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF
THEM AN OFFICER OR EMPLOYEE OF THE CAPITAL DEVELOPMENT BOARD OR THE ILLINOIS TOLL
HIGHWAY AUTHORITY, OR ARE ANY OF THEM THE SPOUSE OR MINOR CHILD OF SUCH PERSON?

Mo

8. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, ARE ANY OF
THEM APPOINTED AS A MEMBER OF A BOARD, COMMISSION, AUTHORITY, OR TASK EORCE AUTHORIZED
OR CREATED BY STATE LAW OR BY EXECUTIVE ORDER OF THE GOVERNOR, OR ARE THEY THE SPOUSE OR

AN IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBER WHO CURRENTLY RESIDES OR RESIDED WITH SUCH PERSON WITHIN THE
LAST 12 MONTHS?

No

9. IF ANY QUESTION IN 5-8 ABOVE IS ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: DO ANY OF THE
INDIVIDUALS IDENTIFIED, THEIR SPOUSE, OR MINOR CHILD RECEIVE FROM THE ENTITY MORE THAN 7.5%

OF THE ENTITY'S TOTAL DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME OR AN AMOUNT OF DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME IN EXCESS
OF THE SALARY OF THE GOVERNOR ($177,412.00)?

No

10, IF ANY QUESTION IN 5-8 ABOVE {S ANSWERED YES, PLEASE ANSWER THE FOLLOWING: IS THERE A
COMBINED INTEREST OF ANY INDIVIDUAL IDENTIFIED ALONG WITH THEIR SPOUSE OR MINGCR CHILD OF
MORE THAN 15% IN THE AGGREGATE OF THE ENTITY'S DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME OR AN AMOUNT OF
DISTRIBUTABLE INCOME IN EXCESS OF TWO TIMES THE SALARY OF THE GOVERNOR ($354,824.00)?

Mo

%iig@s:/xi;ggveaé@;s%gc9&@5‘%’@3@{3&@353&ozzgaaife:f{}zicszé{}maérﬁ"éc&fnzzs«;‘p‘?}{{ D=5085&Ven... 8/16/2019
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11, FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM CURRENTLY HAVE, OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD STATE EMPLOYMENT, INCLUDING
CONTRACTUAL EMPLOYMENT OF SERVICES? THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE CONTRACTS TO PROVIDE GOODS
OR SERVICES TO THE STATE AS A VENDOR.

No

12. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, HAVE THEIR
SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER, HAD STATE EMPLOYMENT, INCLUDING CONTRACTUAL
EMPLOYMENT FOR SERVICES, IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS? THIS DOES NOT INCLUDE CONTRACTS TO
PROVIDE GOODS OR SERVICES TO THE STATE AS A VENDOR.

No

13. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM CURRENTLY HOLD OR HAVE HELD IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS ELECTIVE OFFICE OF THE STATE OF
ILLINOIS, THE GOVERNMENT OF THE UNITED STATES, OR ANY UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED
BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS?

No

14. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM HAVE A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) HOLDING
ELECTIVE OFFICE CURRENTLY OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS?

Mo

15. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM HOLD OR HAVE HELD IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS ANY APPOINTIVE GOVERNMENT OFFICE OF THE
STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, OR ANY UNIT OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT AUTHORIZED
BY THE CONSTITUTION OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS OR THE STATUTES OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, WHICH
OFFICE ENTITLES THE HOLDER TO COMPENSATION IN EXCESS OF EXPENSES INCURRED IN THE DISCHARGE
OF THAT?

No

16. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF “
THEM HAVE A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE, FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) HOLDING
APPOINTIVE OFFICE CURRENTLY OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS?

No

17. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM CURRENTLY HAVE OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD EMPLOYMENT AS OR BY ANY REGISTERED
LOBBYIST OF THE STATE GOVERNMENT?

No

18. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM CURRENTLY HAVE OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS HAD A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE (SPOUSE,
FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) THAT IS OR WAS A REGISTERED LOBBYIST?

Mo

19. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY OF
THEM CURRENTLY HAVE OR IN THE PREVIOUS 3 YEARS HAD COMPENSATED EMPLOYMENT BY ANY
REGISTERED ELECTION OR RE-ELECTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY
COUNTY CLERK IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, OR ANY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH
EITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR THE FEDERAL BOARD OF ELECTIONS?

No

https://1 pg.vendorreg.com/Vendor/Questionnaire/Questionnaire View.asp?XID=5085& Ven... 8/16/2019



B2Gnow Page 4 of 4

20. FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED ABOVE IN QUESTION 1 AND FOR SOLE PROPRIETORS, DO ANY O
THEM CURRENTLY HAVE OR IN THE PREVIOUS 2 YEARS HAD A RELATIONSHIP TO ANYONE {(SPOUSE,
FATHER, MOTHER, SON, OR DAUGHTER) WHO IS OR WAS A COMPENSATED EMPLOYEE OF ANY
REGISTERED ELECTION OR REELECTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR ANY
COUNTY CLERK IN THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, OR ANY POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE REGISTERED WITH
EITHER THE SECRETARY OF STATE OR THE FEDERAL BOARD OF ELECTIONS?

No

271. HAS THERE BEEN ANY DEBARMENT FROM CONTRACTING WITH ANY GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY WITHIN
THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-
PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

22. HAS THERE BEEN ANY PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE DISCIPLINE WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS
APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE
INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE,

No

23. HAS THERE BEEN ANY BANKRUPTCY WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE
PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED
IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

MNo

24. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY ADVERSE CIVIL JUDGMENTS AND/OR ADMINISTRATIVE FINDINGS WITHIN THE
PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT
ENTITIES, AND FOR THE INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE.

No

25. HAVE THERE BEEN ANY CRIMINAL FELONY CONVICTIONS WITHIN THE PREVIOUS TEN YEARS? THIS
APPLIES TO ALL SOLE PROPRIETORS, FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, NOT-FOR-PROFIT ENTITIES, AND EOR THE
INDIVIDUALS DISCLOSED IN QUESTION 1 ABOVE,

No

Additional Information

STAFF ATTACHED FILE(S)

Refresh List after attaching file(s).
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P.0. Date: 8/22/2019

THA - Toll Highway Authority

Purchase Order Number

Purchase Order 19-557THA-CENWR-P-

Master Contract? N
Contract/Ob #:

12128

Vendor Number: V00001317 Receiving
J. P. Simons & Company 4 S 496 Naperville Road
\ S
H Central Warehouse
El330 Windy Point Drive Naperville, iL. 60563
N | Glendale Heights, iL 60139 Ilus
D) lean@jpsimons.net P Email:
o (630) 693-0300 {630) 241-8800
R T
O
VENDOR INSTRUCTIONS:
PURCHASE ORDER REQUIREMENTS - STATE OF ILLINOIS AGENCIES Contract Administrator
. o ) ’ ) ) | PO Box 3094
Prior to commencement of billable work, delivery of supplies or rendering of any Lisle, IL 80532-8094
service on a Purchase Order: ! us
—initial Purchase Order/Contract - All parties, including the State and vendor, must L Emait Proinvoices@getipass.com
fully execute the confract in its entirety. L] (830) 241-6800
--Felease from an existing Purchase Order/Contract - The vendor must receive a
Purchase Order signed by the State Agency and attached in BidBuy. Note, for any
additional requirements see specific State Agency instruction, T
G
PURCHASE ORDERS REQUIREMENTS - OTHER PURCHASING ENTITIES
-Please see specific requirements provided by the purchasing entity.
Shipping Method: Best Way Freight Terms: Freight Prepaid
Shipping Terms: Payment Terms: NA
Solicitation (Bid) No.: N/A
i fad s -
Contract Begin Date: 09/15/2017 Contract End Date: 09/14/2021 Defivery Calendar Day(s) A.R.C.: 0

ltem # 1
Class-ltem 285-00

initial Term 09/15/2017 - 09/14/2019

; .
Quantity | Unit Price UOM | Discount % | 1O DIRCOUN L po oy TAXAMOUN Total Cost
1.00 $ 135,443.20 EA 0.00 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $135,443.20
Hem#2
Class-ltam 285-00
Renewal term for the periad of 08/15/2019 - 08/14/2021.
PR . o, | Totat Diso H Tax Amoun o
Cuantity Unit Price UoM Discount % | ' oo igi_ffgm Tax Rate ax Freight Total Cost
1.00 3 100,000.00 EA 0.00 % $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $100,000.00




Page 2 of 4
19-557THA-CENWR-P-12128

TAX: $ 0.00
FREIGHT: $ .00
TOTAL: $ 235,443.20



The undersigned agree to the Terms and Conditions as acknowledged by the Vendor
and maintained in the State of lllinois' e-procurement system. This agreement consists
of all terms as maintained in the state's e-procurement system inclusive of attached
documents. The Vendor affirms that the Certifications and Financial Disclosures and
Conflicts of Interest are true and accurate as of the date of the Vendor's execution of
this Agreement. Slate documents will prevail in the event of a conflict between State
and Vendor documents and information. The undersigned agres to the Terms and
Conditions of this agreement:

OFFICIAL SIGNATURES:

Vendor Name:

Vendor
Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Phone #:

Email:

Date:

illinois State Toll
State of Winois Agency or Other Purchasing Entity : .
Procuring State Agency or Entitv: nghway AUthor'tV

Official
Signatur
Printed Name: 105€ R. Alvarez

- - ;
Titte: ‘Executlye Directo

DeSignee Signature:—

Printed Name: JOhn Donato -
Chief of Procurement

L

Title:

Date:

Legal
Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

Fiscal
Signature:

Printed Name;

Title:

Date:

FOR STATE OF ILLINOIS USE ONLY:

Acq. Type: Source Sel. Mathod:
Using Agency Funding Source:
Detailed Expenditure Object Code:;
Approp. Acct Code:
Award Code:
Original Proc. Method:
Subcontractors Disclosed:

Subcontractors Utitized:

Publication Date: Financing Needed:
IPG Cert/Disclosure Yes No

Page 3of 4
19-557THA-CENWR-P-12128

APPROVED
By: Anthony Catezone

Phone#: (630) 241-6800

BUYER
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THA - Toll Highway Authority

Vendor Change Order #1

Vendor Number: V00001317
J. P. Simons & Company

330 Windy Point Drive
Glendale Heights, IL 60138
jean@jpsimons.net

(630) 693-0300

JOoUuzZzm<

VENDOR INSTRUCTIONS:
PURCHASE ORDER REQUIREMENTS - STATE OF ILLINOIS AGENCIES

Prior to commencement of billable work, delivery of supplies or rendering of any
service on a Purchase Order:

~Initial Purchase Order/Contract - Al parties, including the State and vendor, must
fully execute the contract in its entirety.

--Release from an existing Purchase Order/Contract - The vendor must recaive a
Purchase Order signed by the State Agency and attachad in BidBuy. Note, for any
additional requirements see specific State Agency instruction.

PURCHASE ORDERS REQUIREMENTS - OTHER PURCHASING ENTITIES
—Please see specific requirements provided by the purchasing entity.

Purchase Order Number

19-557THA-CENWR-P-
12128

O~ T~TW

o e (13

O~

Shipping Method: Best Way

Shipping Terms:

Solicitation (Bid) No.: N/A

Contract Begin Date: 09/15/2017 Contract End Date: 08/14/2021

Freight Terms: Fraight Prepaid
Payment Terms: NA

Deilivery Calendar Day(s) AR.O. 0

PO Administrative Changes: (see Change Order tab for additional detail)

Custom Field: Custom Field changed from “09/14/2018" to "08/14/2021"
Custom Field: Custom Field changed from "09/14/2018" to "09/14/2021"

ged

Custom Field: Custom Field changed from "135443.20" to "235443.20°

TAX: §6.00
FREIGHT $0.00
TOTAL $ 160,000.00

APPROVED
8}"3 Anthony Catezone
Phone#: (830) 241-6800
BUYER






